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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:05 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 27 - Library Hours/Finals Week, WRC 

Workshop, Class of 2018 Mandatory Meeting, A Family Affair Movie, Passport Caravan, 

and more ... 

 

  
      

Library Hours – Week Before/Finals Week  
The Langston Hughes Memorial Library Reading and Fall 2017 

Finals Week Hours of Operation are attached. 

Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: WRC Workshop 
Come to the WRC Workshop on Writing Resumes, Cover Letters, and 

Thank You Notes today at 5 pm in the Library Room 302. 

Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Tonight: Class of 2018 Mandatory Meeting 

There will be a mandatory meeting for the class of 2018 tonight at 7 pm in 

the Wellness Center auditorium.  In this meeting the class trip and senior 

week will be discussed. Please bring your questions and concerns as they 

will be addressed. 

Contact: Afiya Rawls 

 

Tomorrow: A Family Affair Movie 
A Family Affair is a movie about African American life and the trauma 

families experience. Meet the producer, Shirelle Hogans, and cast 

members to discuss the themes of the movie and learn about the 

resources that support wellness.  Tomorrow at 7 pm in the Grim Hall 

Auditorium. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Langston Hughes Memorial Library Finals Week operating Hours Fall 2017 11222017.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer Resumes.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/iMatter %283%29.jpeg
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Tomorrow: Passport Caravan 
Lincoln University, CIEE, and the Penn Center for Minority Serving 

Institutions are sponsoring a passport day for faculty, staff, and students 

to apply for or renew passports beginning at 10 am tomorrow in the 

Nelson Science Center lobby. Fifty free passports will be awarded to 

freshman and sophomore students. 

Contact: Monica Gray 

Read more 

 

November 30: Winter Candlelight Concert 
Please join the Concert Choir on campus at the International Cultural 

Center on Thursday, November 30 at 7 pm for the annual Winter 

Candlelight Concert. The event is free and open to the public. 
Contact: Camilla Horne 

 

January 3 and 4: Excel Boot Camp 
Chatman Financial will host an excel boot camp in Kennett Square from 

January 3 – 4.  This program is free and open to all undergraduate and 

graduate students.  

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

Read more | Register  

 

Student Evaluations and Surveys 
Student Evaluation of Instructor & Course are available for 

completion.   Please do not forget to complete these evaluations.  Your 

voice is important!!! 

Contact: Glynis Smith 

LLCS Canned Food Drive 
Throughout the month of November, LLCS will be collecting canned food 

items for those in need. All donations can be given to any LLCS RA or RC. 

Donations can also be dropped off between the hours of 6 - 12 at the 

second floor front desk of LLCS. Thanks for giving! 

Contact: Khadijah Butler 

Read More 

 

Donations for Sierra Leone and Caribbean Islands 
Donations are being accepted for Sierra Leone and the Caribbean 

Islands.  Donation boxes are located outside the dorm lobby area. 

Donations will be accepted until November 30. 

Contact: Quanisha Swiggett 

Read More 
 

Women’s Basketball News 
Four players scored in double figures for the Lincoln University women's 

basketball team Tuesday night against University of Pittsburgh at 

Johnstown but the Lions struggled offensively in the fourth quarter as the 

Mountain Cats pulled away and handed the Lions their second straight 73-

62 at the Sports Center in Johnstown, Pennsylvania. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/passport-caravan
https://www.linkedin.com/feed/update/urn:li:activity:6333333827594833920
http://info.chathamfinancial.com/ExcelBootCamp2018-RegistrationPage.html
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Food Drive.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Donations Flyer.pdf
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Read more 

 

Athletics News 
• LU Athletics and the University’s sports programs have unveiled 

new and improved official social media handles with the aim of 

increasing consistency across their various social media platforms. 

Read more 

• Michelle Fitzgerald recorded her first double-double of the season 

as the LU women's basketball team dropped a hard-fought non-

conference game at Jefferson University 62-51 at the Gallagher 

Center in Roxborough, Philadelphia, Saturday afternoon. Read 

more 

• The Bobby Morgan Arena in West Philadelphia was the site of some 

great area small college basketball action as the LU men's 

basketball team rallied from a double digit second half deficit to 

force overtime before running out of gas as they fell to host 

University of the Sciences 69-62. Read more 

Contact: Bob Heller 

 

FAFSA 
As of October 1, the 2018-19 Free Application for Federal Student Aid 

(FAFSA) is open for submission. A completed FAFSA starts a student’s 

awarding process for the next academic year. Students will need to have 

FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the application. The IRS 

Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make income reporting 

easier and more accurate. Please contact Financial Aid at 

financialaid@lincoln.edu.  

Contact: Danielle Smithson 

 

Public Safety Message  
For the security of students, faculty, and staff, Public Safety would like to 

remind the LU community to refrain from propping open doors on 

campus. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

http://lulions.com/boxscore.aspx?id=3708&path=wbball
http://lulions.com/news/2017/11/17/general-lincoln-athletics-rebrands-social-media-platforms.aspx
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/11/18/womens-basketball-lions-come-up-short-against-rams.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/11/18/womens-basketball-lions-come-up-short-against-rams.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/11/19/mens-basketball-lions-rally-to-force-overtime-before-bowing-to-devils.aspx?path=mbball
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A Reminder for the Lincoln University Community.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


